

From: Bennett, Jim
To: [Gungle, Ashley](#)
Cc: [Beddow, Donna](#); [Fogg, Mindy](#)
Subject: Soitec EIR
Date: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 4:50:00 PM
Attachments: [Ch 2 9 Hydrology and Water Quality.doc](#)
[Ch 2 14 Utilities 9 16 13.doc](#)
[Cumulative Water Demands Memorandum_14SEPT2013.docx](#)

Evening Ashley,

Here's the reviews of the DEIR-Hydrology and Utilities along with the Cumulative Water Demands Memorandum. A working meeting is in order with Dudek once they've finalized their four groundwater investigations that feed these.

<http://webtop-dctm/lueg/drl/objectId/0900f48e80a6efab>

I will be off to other projects for at least a week unless something else requires emergency attention.

Thanks!

Jim